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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Saturday, April 20, 2019 11:45 PM


To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: Shasta help


See attached.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Fri, Apr 19, 2019 at 3:27 PM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


wrote:


See this screenshot of the excerpted table. Maria does NOT like it.


Can you provide me with what to populate this with re: RPA and COS?


Ideas or thoughts on a chart that compares current to proposed (or, rather, current to COS to PA?)?
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